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RESPONSE TO INDUSTRY COMMENTS ON FINAL RFO/SIR
1.
Section B in Volumes I and IV

Question:  The final RFO/SIR is requiring us to put a completed Section B in Volume I and Volume IV.  Because the requirements require us to submit Vol. IV in a sealed package, it appears that FAA doesn't wish for the evaluators of the other books to see cost.  Does FAA really want a completed Section B in Volume I?


ANSWER:  Yes, the technical evaluators will not see Volume I.

2.
Award Fee - Sections B.3.0, B.5.0, H.2.0, and L.20.4.4

Issue and Recommendation: Offerors are not restricted to a minimum award fee.  This may lead some offerors to bid extremely low award fees as part of their cost strategy.  However, during performance, an offeror that bid a low award fee would not have much incentive to aggressively pursue excellence.  During the pre-proposal conference, potential offerors were told that average performance would not necessarily translate into average award fees.  Given the FAA's pursuit of technical and management excellence, we recommend establishing a common minimum award fee ceiling of 10 percent for all bidders.  This would ensure that the winning company has the maximum incentive to pursue excellence.  Further, we recommend only evaluating Price Proposals through the cost line only.  This has proven to be an effective approach used in prior award fee RFOs from other agencies.

ANSWER:  This is a variation of a previously asked question (Q 31 in the Q&A as of March 30).  The FAA will not establish a minimum award fee amount or percentage, nor evaluate price proposals only through the cost line.  

3.
Section L.16.2

Question:  Section L.16.2 includes the following outline for Volume IV

Section A - Mandatory Cost Exhibits


Section B - Certification of Cost & Pricing Data


Section C - Financial Statement


Section D - Disclosure Statement


Section E - Computation of Award Fee


Section F - Professional Employee Compensation

The following items are required by the RFO/SIR, but it is not clear where in the above volume organization the FAA wants them to be included.

a. Section L.20.1.8 requires a certification of our uncompensated overtime policy.

b. Section L.20.2 requires us to include a completed Section B in the cost volume.

c. L.20.5 includes the information to be submitted on a CD/ROM.

ANSWER:   The RFO/SIR will be amended to add Section G - Uncompensated Overtime Certification and Section H - Copy of completed Section B.  The data in electronic media should be included with the original.  The location is at the Offeror's discretion.  

4.
Section L.17.0 (Section B), and Section L.20.1.3

Question:  Section L.17.0, Section B says to anticipate an award date of November 2001.  Section L.20.1.3 states that we are to assume a start date of 1 January 2002.  Is there a conflict here?

ANSWER:  The start date of January 2002 in Section L.20.1.3 refers to technical performance (performing under technical work releases).  This is consistent with the fourth bullet in L.18.2.2, Staffing and Transition Management Plan, which refers to obtaining staff so as to begin (technical) performance within 30 days of contract award.  Performance under the National Program Management Work Release will begin when it is issued (concurrent with or shortly after contract award).

5.
Section L.16.3.a
Question:  Reference RFO/SIR section L.16.3.a, binding and labeling, states, "A binder cover sheet shall be affixed…which clearly identifies each…copy number…."  For Volume IV, cost, is it correct to assume that the numbered copies shall contain only the sections identified in the outline?  Our intention is to insert all tabs, with a statement like "not required in this copy" behind tabs that have no required content.  Thus…(Table omitted).

ANSWER:  Use of the statement is acceptable.  As to the sections, see the answer to the question regarding L.16.2.

6.
Section L, Attachments One and Two
There appears to be several conflicts between Section L Attachment One (A1) and Section L Attachment Two (A2) as follows.  

a.
Question:  A1 includes hours for the labor category Fire Protection Engineer, but A2 does not include a description for a category titled Fire Protection Engineer.  Should this engineering discipline have the three levels, entry level, journeyman, senior like the other disciplines have?

ANSWER:  Fire Protection Engineer is not a valid labor category and will be deleted from Attachment One.

b.
Question:  A1 includes hours for Estimator, Entry Level, and Estimator, Senior, but A2 includes only a description for a single category titled Estimator.  Is this an oversight?  Should Estimator, Entry Level in A1, have been titled Environmental Engineer, Entry Level (see following question)?

ANSWER:  The description in Attachment 2 is intended to cover both the Entry Level and Senior Level categories, as it provides for 5 years experience for the Senior category and no experience at the Entry Level.  Also see answer to next question.

c.
Question:  For all of the engineering categories listed in A1, all have three levels (Senior, Journeyman, and Entry Level) except for Environmental Engineer, which has only the Senior and Journeyman levels.  Is this an oversight?


ANSWER:  No.

d.
Question:  A2 includes descriptions for Quality Control Engineer at the three levels mentioned above, but A1 includes hours for a single category titled Quality Control.  Are we to put all of the hours against one of the engineering skill levels under this discipline or are we to prorate the A1 hours over the three levels?  Leaving this to our discretion seems to conflict with the overall spirit incorporated in the solicitation that leads to wanting to create a level playing field.


ANSWER:  The hours in Attachment 1 will be spread over the three levels in an

Amendment to the RFO/SIR as follows: Entry Level - 800, Journeyman - 4700, Senior - 15,000.

7.
Period of Performance
Question:  What period of performance should we assume for each project year.  If the start date is January 1, 2002, does Year 1 end on December 31, 2002 and Year 2 runs (sic) from Jan 2003-Dec 2003, etc?

ANSWER:  The first contract year will start on the date of award, although technical performance will not begin until the issuance of the first technical work release.  This will not occur until at least 30 days after contract award.  

8.
Section L.19.4.1.1.1, NPM Interfaces with FAA PMS Tools

There are four tables, Contract Obligation Requirements (CORE) Tables, and the Funding Authorization National (FAN) Tables, which appear to provide data fields for FAA obligations to the Contract.

Question: Is it intended that the CCDB provide a means to track or report on funds obligated to the contract?

ANSWER:  No, it is not intended that the CCDB provide any tracking or reporting on obligations to the Contract.  Those tables are part of the FAA’s tracking system and the Contractor need not provide any interface with the fields in those four tables.  The CCDB interface will begin when the Preliminary WR is issued. PWRs will be created in the FAA’s T3TS and will have the following data associated with them:

· SOW

· Project schedule

· Electronic file with JCN networks furnished to CCDB when PWR is issued

· PWR cover sheet fields

· RTP data

· PWR will provide JCN(s)

· Network provided for each JCN

